VELEZ Amy E * DAS

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

HELVEY Adam L * DAS

Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:45 AM

NAUGHTON Caleb T * ODFW; WHALEN Patty L * ODFW; BEATY Bill * OPRD;
won.s.kim@state.or.us; Elliott Lowell S; Judicial FITNESS * CJF; MCCOLLUM George A *
OED; RAMUS Susanna * OYA; HUNT Jeff * DLCD; WILLIAMS Larry * BOLI; BONEBRAKE
Terry D * BOLI; HERRERA Holly M; Laura A. Al Omrani; STORM Kathy; PAYSENO Toni *
ODVA; HAOLE-VALENZUELA Donna * ODVA; Robert A. Baxter; ROBINSON Haley * OBD;
ekaette.udosenata@state.or.us; GRIFFIN Ashley * ELD; LONG Dan * ELD; BURNS Pete *
OMCB; SCHUBERG Nancy * OTLB; CAMPOS Shelby * GOV; Cottingham Ashley * LTCO;
STEVENS Ava * OAC; KATLER Stacy * OBMI; HIGLEY Anna * REA; HEYMAN Mesheal L *
REA; HAAG Erin * BSPA; PICHEL Alex * CJC; LUO Yufeng * PRA; LOVEJOY Michelle *
OEM; Info * BOA; PARKMAN Karen * ORC; WINN Connie * ORC; KARDOKUS Laura *
TAX; LARA Miriam * BCE; GILKER Heather * BCE; CRUMPLER Robin * OBNM; MCLEOD-
SKINNER Cass * BCE; FLEMMING Zach E * CCB

OregonBuys - Wave 3 Data Collection Worksheet Due 6/16/23

Good morning Project Coordinators,

This is just a friendly reminder that your data collection worksheets are due by this Friday. If you are unclear on how to

do this or what is required, please reference the ] Recordings which can be found in the OregonBuys — Wave 3 Agency
Resources TEAMS folder. Let me know if you can’t find it or can’t access one of the recordings for any reason.

If you believe you have already sent me your sheet or you have any questions at all, please feel free to let me know and
we will get you squared away. Thanks for your help on this.
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